OUNTY Division of Environmental Health

ORTH CAROLINA
www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546
August 19th, 2019
ph: 910-893-7547

Broadway Farms Mobile Home Park LLC RN T

Po Box 447
Lillington, NC 27546

RE: Open septic tank: 40 Broadway Farms Drive, Broadway, NC

To whom it may concern,

Due to a complaint, an on-site inspection was made on your property on August 19, 2019 by an
Environmental Health Specialist and observed an open septic tank.

It is requested that you contact the Health Department immediately to discuss a plan of action regarding the
elimination of this potentially hazardous condition. I can be contacted at 893-7547 Monday-Friday, from
8:00-9:00 a.m.
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Brittany Adams R.E.H.S.I

Environmental Health Specialist Intern
Harnett County Department of Public Health
Environmental Health Section

Sincerely,
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Enclosure(s)

strong roots - new growth



